FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Carla §. Eudy, Treasurer
Straight Telk America
P.C. Box 77141
Washington, DC 20013
JN 13 200

Identification Number: CO0355586
Reference: Year End Report (11/28/00-12/31/00}
Dear Ms. Eudy:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follaws:

“The outstanding balance of a debt owed to a creditor at the close of one
report should be exactly the same as the beginning owstanding balance of
the next report. The 30 Day Post-General Report shows an ending balance
to Custom Air Services of $65,665.49, while this report shows a beginning
balance of $63,969.31, Please amend yout report 1o clarify this

discrepancy.

“Your report includes computer produced formats of the Schedule A
. supporting Line 11(2)(i). Computer produced formats may only be used
upon prior approval of the Cormission. You should submit a separate
sample format with a cover letter requesting approval. Until your format
hes been approved, FEC forms must be used. 11 CFR §104.2{d)

If the software your commitiee is using to produce the Schedules of the
FEC FORM 3X does not allow you to electronically file your report, you
mey want to call the vendor who produced your software to inquire about
the availability of a software upgrade that includes electronic filing. A
mumiber of commercial software compénies have added electronic filing
capability to their products. A list of these companies is available on the
FEC web site, htty:/fwrww.fec.gov.

Altzrnatively, freeware (FECfile} available from the FEC, can help you




complete and file your reports electronically. It installs eagily, computerizes
every schedule in the FEC FORM 32X, contains features to help you avoid
common errors, allows you to file elecironically, and has free technical
support for your questions, You may obtain your free copy by downloading
FECfile from out web site, http:/fwww.fec.gov, or by calling the Electronic
Filing Odfice at {202) 624-1307.

It appears that the figures you have disclosed on Line 21(a) of the Detailed
Summary Page have been inadvertently recorded on the ineorract line.
Please amend your report to disclose your figures on the correct line of the
Detailed Sunumary Page.

A written response ar an amendment to your otiginal report(s} corresting the above
problemis) should be filed with the Feders] Flection Commission within fifteen {15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contag¢t me on our
toll-free mumbet, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 40 neach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is (202) 694-1 130.

Sincerely,

Vey7 & 0F

Nichojas T. Ebinger
Reports Analyst
289 Reports Analysis Division







